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Appointment

From: Schankweiler, Thomas W. (CMS/OIS}: NotResp
i NotResp :
Sent: 971572013 9:53:53 pM
To: Schankweiler, Thomas W. (CMS/OIS)E NotResp
NotResp IFryer, Teresa M. (CMS/OIé} NotResp
NotResp iNelson, David J. (CMS/OEM)
NotResp : Lyles, Darrin V.
(CMS/OIS)E NotResp :
NotResp i lim.schifalacqua@serco-na.com; sonny.nasir@serco-
na.com; Toomey, Jacqueline S.(CMS/OIS)E NotResp
NotResp
Subject: Copy: MARKETPLACE MTG: Present SIA for Serco; looking for a short-term ATO
Location: 7500 Security Blvd, N1-26-18
Start: 9/25/2013 3:00:00 PM
End: 9/25/2013 3:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Importance: High

Required Fryer, Teresa M. (CMS/OIS); Nelson, David J. (CMS/OEM); Lyles, Darrin V. (CMS/OIS) (Darrin.Lyles@cms.hhs.gov);
Attendees: Jim.schifalacqua@serco-na.com; sonny.nasir@serco-na.com; Toomey, Jacqueline S.(CMS/OIS)
Teresa,

Meeting request to present a Security Impact Assessment for SERCO to the CISO. The document is under development
and will not be ready until the day of the presentation. Requesting an short-term ATO in support of the Marketplace
launch of 10/1. An SCA is tentatively being planned for in FY14Q1.

Thanks,

Tom

Thomas Schankweiler invites you to an online meeting usingi NotResp

Meeting Number: | ]
Meeting Password This meetmg does not require a password.

Audio conference information

1. Please call the following number:
| NotResp ! (b)(6)

5 Eoliow the mstruchons you hear on the phone
Your 6)

NotResp

To join from the Baltimore, Chicago, or Kansas City offices

HHS-0121204
CMS0011893
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1. Dial ext] (b)(®) |

2. Enter the Meeting Number:

(b)(6)

To join this meeting online

1.Got NotResp

2. If requéstéd; enter your name and email address.
3. If a password is required, enter the meeting password: This meeting does not require a password.

4. Click "Join".

5. Follow the instructions that appear on your screen.

HHS-0121205
CMS0011894
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Message

From: Toomey, Jacqueline S.(CMS/O!SE NotResp
E NotResp :

Sent: ] 15/30TS S TP '

To: Shomo, Milton [tshomo@mitre.org]; Bielski, Jim [jbielski@mitre.org]

cC: Fryer, Teresa M. (CMS/OIS! NotResp E
NotResp Mellor, Michael (CMS/OIS) NotResp
' NotResp i

Subject: I RE: Marketplace HIGH Finding

Thank you Milton/Jim!

Jacqueline § Faomey

Division Director {Acting

Diviston of Information Securtty Policy and Compliance (BISPC)
Centars for Medicare & Medicaid Bervices

T500 Secuniy Bivd, Mailstop: MNI1-26-08

Baltimore, Md. 21244-1870

Location: N1-26-27 / Gffice Telephone: 410-786-5552/ Blackbarry (b)(8)
jacqueline toomeyi@ems.hhs.gov

e/ Privacy Data which s mtended for use only by the individuals to svhom i is addressed, 1 roay contain
wiformation that is confidential, privileged or otherwise prodected from disclosure ander applicabls laws. I vou are not the mtended recipient please note that copying
or distributing this email is siricthy prohibited.

Thiz ema} snd any attachments may condain Sonsi

From: Shomo, Milton [mailto:tshomo@mitre.org]

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 1:17 PM

To: Toomey, Jacqueline S.(CMS/0OIS); Bielski, Jim

Cc: Fryer, Teresa M. (CMS/0IS); Mellor, Michael (CMS/QIS)
Subject: RE: Marketplace HIGH Finding

NotResp

HHS-0124404
CMS0011895



Row #6 below is the finding as ity
the same finding that we had mﬁ

il appe.

NotResp

NotResp
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in today’s spreadshest. It should be noted that Row #19 below is essentially

in August. Row #19 finding was rated as a Moderate at that time since

NotResp

HIGH

NotResp

Identifi
ed
Septe
mber
19,
2013.
This is
similar
o
Findin
a.19

NotResp

HHS-0124405
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#19
fro

Aug
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201
FF
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NotResp

Mode
rate

NotResp

Identifi
ed
August
28,
2013.
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Regards,

Milton Shomeo, CISSP

Principal Information Systems Engineer
MITRE Corp.

Center for Connected Government
{703) 983-2853 {0}

(bye) G

From: Toomey, Jacqueline S.(CMS/OIS) [mailto:Jacqueline. Toomey@cms.hhs.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 12:57 PM

To: Shomo, Milton; Bielski, Jim

Cc: Fryer, Teresa M. (CMS/0IS); Mellor, Michael (CMS/OIS)

Subject: HIGH Finding

Importance: High

Milton,
Could you forward us a description of today’s HIGH finding? Teresa and Mike will want to push this up ASAP.

Thanks!

Jacqueline S §aamey

Division Director (Acting)

Division of Information Security Policy and Compliance (DISPC)

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

7500 Security Blvd. Mailstop: N1-26-08

Baltimore, Md. 21244-1870 yrTT T
Location: N1-26-27 / Office Telephone: 410-786-5552 / Blackberry:}  (b)(6)
jacqueline toomey@cems bhegoy T

Bisk phovepeenent, Ceedighs, & Soaiiodng

This email and any attachments may contailn Sansitive/Privacy Dafa which is intended for use ondy by the individuals fo whorn 1t is addressed, it may confain
fnformation that is confidential, privileged or otherwive profected from disclosure under applicable lawa, I vou are not the intended recipient please note

that copying o distributing this email ts strictly prohuibited.

HHS-0124408
CMS0011899





